
DECEMBER 2, 2010 – PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Minutes of a public hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Somers held on Thursday 
evening December 2, 2010 at 7:30 PM the Town House, 335 Route 202, Somers, New 
York. 
 
ROLL CALL:   
   
PRESENT: Supervisor Mary Beth Murphy 
 Councilman Harold R. Bolton 
 Councilman Richard G. Clinchy 
 Councilman Frederick J. Morrissey 
 Councilman Thomas A. Garrity, Jr. 
   
ABSENT:   
 
Also present were Kathleen R. Pacella, Town Clerk and Roland A. Baroni, Jr., Town 
Attorney. 
 
The Supervisor said that this was a public hearing with regard to the 2011 Preliminary 
Budget. 
 
The Town Clerk presented affidavit of public notice of the public hearing that appeared 
in the North County News on November 24, 2010 and posted on the Town Clerk’s 
bulletin board the same day. 
 
The Supervisor said that the budget called for a 2.18% tax increase.  She said the average 
home assessed at $60,000.00 would be an increase of about $15.00 additional a year.  She 
continued that as everyone knew the Town Taxes was just a portion of the Property Tax 
Bill.  The Supervisor said that Property Tax Bill included School Tax and County Tax 
with it.  She said that there were not many changes to the budget and the Board worked 
very hard to try and trim it as closely as possible.  She explained that there was a big 
spike in the pension costs and health care costs which everyone was seeing across the 
Country in Governments and those were the primary increases to the Budget.   
 
The Supervisor declared the hearing opened and asked for comments from the public. 
 
Ms. Barbara Stockwell, Lake Road, read a statement on behalf on the Library Board of 
Trustees to the Town Board with regard to the Preliminary Budget and the cuts to the 
Library’s proposed budget.   
 
Ms. Carol Sturtz, Co-Chair of the Library Committee for the Somers League of Women 
Voters, said that they had formed this Committee for the purposes of providing support to 
the Library.  She said that they were deeply concerned about the serious reduction of 
services.  She said that they were aware of the financial constrictions that were being 
experienced by the Town, and suggested that the Somers Library be considered a priority 
and listed their reasoning for that.   
 
Mr. Howard Hellman, 359 Heritage Hills, said that these were difficult financial times at 
all levels and everyone seemed to want to lower taxes with no reductions to services.  He 
said that he knew that the Library was given consideration and he knew that the decisions 
were not easy to make.  He said that his appeal to the Board was for them to reconsider 
adding back the amount of money that was scheduled to be cut for next year.  Mr. 
Hellman listed the many benefits of the Library to the community.   
 
Councilman Clinchy said that some of the WLS funding was justified.  He said that he 
supported the budget, this was his position.  He said that labor and personnel use needed 
to be looked at to see if there was a way of cutting.   
 
The Supervisor said that she agreed with Councilman Clinchy; an appropriate use of 
personnel needed to be looked at.  She said that with the proper use of the Contractual 
Line that had been provided to the Library that they should be able to absorb the costs of 
the WLS services, and they should see significant savings in terms of their energy 
consumption with the new boilers and lights that had been installed this year.  She said 



DECEMBER 2, 2010 – PUBLIC HEARING 

 

that in the past there had been many years that they were able in make significant 
increases in Library funding.  The Supervisor said that when they first opened the Library 
7 days a week the commitment was made by the Library Board of Trustees at that time 
that there would be no additional hires necessary and they would be able to work with the 
staff they had.  She said that as time went by additional staff was added.  She said that 
she did not think that anyone was questioning the work that the Library Board and Staff 
did or their value.  The Supervisor said that unfortunately times were such that they were 
looking at every penny.  She said that she appreciated the Library Board expressing their 
thoughts.  She asked that they look seriously at their staffing and she could help them 
with that if they needed to keep the Library open especially during the hours that people 
wanted to go there.   
 
Councilman Garrity agreed with the Supervisor with regard to the use of the staff and he 
agreed with Councilman Clinchy, they would love to give everyone everything they 
wanted.  He said that was not reality and if they looked at this year budget every 
Department had been reduced.  He said that he heard that the Board was cutting the 
Library Budget when actually they were getting an increase and it was the only 
Department getting an increase.   
 
Councilman Clinchy asked unless Sunday was the slowest day for the Library; keep the 
Library open on Sunday. 
 
Councilman Bolton said that they worked really hard to try to do their best for everyone 
in a very bad economy.  He said that they needed a little cooperation.   
 
Councilman Morrissey said that there was not a member of the Board that did not realize 
the value of the Library and they worked very hard to give them an increase.   
 
Mr. Bill Kehoe, Trustee of the Library Board, said that the increase went up $50,000.00 
in 2009 and 2010 for Employee Benefits and it had no operating effects on the Library.  
He said that the Contractual Line which was used to run the Business went down 
$40,000.00.  He said that the increase that the Library received was for Employee 
Benefits and Health costs just as the other Departments received. 
 
Mr. Tom Smith, Carpenter Place, thanked the Board for keeping the budget increase low.  
He suggested with regard to the Library that there should be a charge for using the 
programs at the Library.  He said that he also had seen Town vehicles at local service 
stations and asked why the Town did not have their own garage to service Town vehicles.  
The Supervisor explained that they had just made the necessary budget adjustments to do 
just that.   
 
There being no on else to be heard on motion of Supervisor Murphy, seconded by 
Councilman Garrity, the public hearing was declared closed at 8:00 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
  Town Clerk    


